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November 22nd, 1940.

Depar tment of Mines and Resources,
Attention: _Indian affairs Branch,
Parliement Puildings,

Ottawa, Ontério.

Dear Sirs:i Re: Your File 233800-1la =~

We have and thank you for your letter of the 18th instant
advising us of the proper course to pursue in connection with the
Assignment of Lease from Peter K. Campbell Estate to Guy 4. Smith.

We enolose:

(1) Lease dated August 18th, 1930 in favour of Walter a.
Gadbois assigned to Peter E. Campbell -

(2) Assignment of Lease dated October 21st, 1940 from the
executors of the Campbell Estate to Guy A. Smith -

(3) Notarial copy of the probate of the last will and
testament of the late Peter E. Campbell ~

(4) Consent of the Provincial Treasurer of Ontario
Number RD2081 =~

(5) Our cheque in favour of the KReceiver General of Canada
for $3.00 to cover transfer fee =~

We would be obliged if, in due course, you would return

the original Lease to us with @ notation of the assignment endorsed
thereon.

Yours very truly,

BRENNAN & MceDOUGaLL,

(RG 10, Volume 3031, File 233,800
Pt. 1lA)
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